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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 8:12 AM

To: ‘gbajalia@landmarkjax.com’

Subject: RE; LO9000116191 ACS Tax Service, LLC Mailing Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: gbajalia@landmarkjax.com [mailto:gbajalia@landmarkjax.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 10:59 PM

To: corpheip

Cc: George Bajalia

Subject: 09000116191 ACS Tax Service, LLC Mailing Address

Could you please change the mailing address for this newly formed LLC to the following address:

C/O George Bajalia
PO Box 551125
Jacksonville FL 32255

Thank you.

George Bajalia

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Corporate Filing - 400163369804
From: <limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Tue, December 08, 2009 7:08 am
To: <GBAJALIA@LANDMARKIAX.COM>

A The Articles of Organization for ACS TAX SERVICE, LLC. were filed
electronically on December 07, 2009, effective December 07, 2009,
as verified by the letter and authentication number shown below
and were assigned document number LO9000116191. Please refer
to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A limited liability company annual report/uniform business report
will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year
following the catendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal
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